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Matilda Sanders @C;Q? - _Q)?{ s - BF - é‘)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 10:51 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2007 10:48:00 AM

Docket Number: 070596

Fitename [ Path: s:\psc\CLK\WPYGCORDERS\070596.0R.100907. KEF.doc

Please issue this Final Order in 070596-GU.
Don't worry, | wili NOT be sending you a hard copy.

Theresa Waish
413-6195
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(850)413-6770

pxiig ADMINISTRATIVL
JHublic Serpice Commizsion

September 14, 2007

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Docket No. 070596-GU

Dear Mr. Horton:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell securities during
calendar year 2008, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida Public
Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on September 12, 2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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